Kaleem Ullah

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: kaleemullah.nbc@nust.edu.pk

Nauman Construction Company, Islamabad, Pakistan , Islamabad

Contact:



About

Dr. Kaleem Ullah is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Kaleem Ullah has a PhD in Civil Engineering. Dr. Kaleem Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Civil Engineering Tallinn University of Technology, Estonia M.E in Civil Engineering Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia, Malaysia BE in Civil Engineering Sir Syed UET, Pakistan Experience	
M.E in Civil Engineering Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia , Malaysia BE in Civil Engineering Sir Syed UET , Pakistan Experience	2015 - 2018 2011 - 2015
Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia , Malaysia BE in Civil Engineering Sir Syed UET , Pakistan Experience	
BE in Civil Engineering Sir Syed UET, Pakistan Experience	2011 - 2015
Sir Syed UET , Pakistan Experience	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Early Stage Researcher	2018 - 2022
TalTech, Estonia	
Graduate Research Assistant	2016 - 2018
UTHM , Malaysia	
Site Engineer	